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Haida md <haida_md@penril.net>

TPMS/16-0056 : TPMS Error 19092016 - Problem editing event in Planning
Module

anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Mon, Sep 19, 2016 at 12:40 PM
To: rozaina@matrade.gov.my
Cc: Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>, Haida Penril <haida_md@penril.net>, Ayu Mastura
<norahayu.md@penril.net>, Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>, din@matrade.gov.my,
azliza@matrade.gov.my, helmi@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, rizal@matrade.gov.my,
helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Dear%(MS)%Rozaina,

%

Please%be%advised%that%incident%below%has%been%logged%under%Case%ID%:%TPMS/16C0056

%

Thanks%and%regards

%

Anis FatihahAnis Fatihah

INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-A)

Lot 3F-25, Pusat Perdagangan IOI, 1, Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya, Batu 8, 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan

: +603-8071 6884 | : +603-8076 4241| Toll Free Number : 1300-88-2014

: anis@inteksoft.com.my

 

P!Don't print this e-mail unless it's real lyreal ly necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

%

From: rozaina@matrade.gov.my [mailto:rozaina@matrade.gov.my] 
Sent: Monday, 19 September, 2016 12:23 PM
To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my
Cc: Najmi Pasarudin; Haida Penril; anis; Ayu Mastura; Teo Woon Eng; din@matrade.gov.my;
azliza@matrade.gov.my; helmi@matrade.gov.my; arshad@matrade.gov.my; rizal@matrade.gov.my
Subject: TPMS Error 19092016 - Problem editing event in Planning Module

 

Dear%Helpdesk,
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We're%unable%to%edit%event%details%under%planning%module%for%event%named%%OIL$&$GAS$SECTOR$MISSION$TO$THE$KINGDOM
OF$SAUDI$ARABIA$IN$CONJUNCTION$WITH$THE$7TH$SAUDI$ARABIA$INTERNATIONAL$OIL$&$GAS$EXHIBITION$(SAOGE)$2015

Error%pop:up%blue%%page%as%below:

Please%assist.

Regards,

Rozaina%Ali
IT%Manager
MATRADE
Tel:%+603 6207 7303
Fax:%+603 6203 7195

tel:%2B603%206207%207303
tel:%2B603%206203%207195

